

<http://www.colmex.mx/ceh/petroleo/page.php?5>

 Observatorio Ciudadano de la Energía

<http://www.energia.org.mx/>

Sitio importante que contiene una serie de documentos enfocados al estudio de la energía, el petróleo y la electricidad, así como su repercusión en el medio ambiente. En este sitio, también se encuentran documentos importantes sobre la discusión de la reforma energética.

 Red Mexicana de Energía

<http://www.remexen.org/>

La Red Mexicana de Energía conjuga a un grupo de expertos, académicos y miembros de la sociedad civil que buscan promover un diálogo nacional sobre los retos que enfrenta el sector energético. Esta red tiene el objetivo de promover el debate sobre los temas relativos a los retos, propuestas e iniciativas que contribuyan al desarrollo de este sector. En este sitio se puede encontrar información referente a conferencias, mesas redondas, publicaciones y editoriales. Tiene una sección especial de Noticias en forma de artículos de prensa y de revistas.

 PEMEX Sala de Prensa

<http://www.pemex.com/index.cfm?action=news>

Este sitio de Pemex es el encargado de divulgar toda la información de la empresa. En este apartado se puede encontrar información sobre conferencias, discursos, campañas de medios, eventos, boletines de prensa y boletines regionales para información más detallada sobre las actividades de la empresa a nivel estatal y regional.

 Instituto Mexicano del Petróleo (IMP) Sala de Prensa

<http://www.imp.mx/comunicacion/prensa/>

Este sitio del IMP es el encargado de la difusión de información; en él, se puede encontrar información sobre publicaciones referentes al petróleo y al tema de los energéticos en general. De igual manera es posible consultar la Gaceta IMP en su versión electrónica en la cual se encuentran información referente a: la vida institucional del IMP, PEMEX, noticias sobre la frontera y secciones especiales dedicadas a la promoción del debate.

 Crisis energética

<http://www.crisisenergetica.org/>

En este sitio Web se puede encontrar información relativa al estado que guardan los energéticos en la actualidad. En esta página es posible encontrar una serie de editoriales referentes a las empresas petroleras el mundo. El sitio también ofrece un número importante de comunicados, artículos, noticias e informes sobre el particular. De igual forma se pueden consultar los Boletines de la Asociación para el Estudio del Cenit del Petróleo y el Gas (ASPO).

 Energía a Debate

<http://www.energiaadebate.com/>

Esta revista es dirigida por David Shields, periodista y especialista en petróleo mexicano e internacional, y tiene como objetivo principal contribuir en forma constructiva al debate sobre el futuro de la industria energética nacional, a través de la publicación de textos escritos por connotados expertos, técnicos, empresarios e investigadores, quienes brindan su análisis y opiniones sobre temas medulares y actuales en lo que respecta al desarrollo del sector energético. Los artículos se pueden bajar en PDF y son gratuitos.

 **Titulares y Noticias de Petróleo en Venezuela**
<http://www.guia.com.ve/noticias/tema/petroleo>

En este sitio se pueden consultar las noticias más sobresalientes sobre la industria petrolera en Venezuela por fechas. Su archivo de noticias es bastante completo y cuenta con un buscador accesible para encontrar fecha, países y temas en particular.

 **Energía**
<http://www.energia.com/>

Este sitio web que dirige George Baker, consultor y especialista en el petróleo mexicano e internacional, ofrece información sobre asuntos especiales en mercados de energía mundiales, con énfasis en el caso único de México. Además, ofrece una serie de artículos de connotados expertos y una sección de noticias sobre el papel que juega la industria a nivel nacional e internacional.

 **Asociación Mexicana para la Energía y el Desarrollo Sustentable A.C. (AMEDES)**
<http://www.amedes.org.mx/>

Esta asociación, que reúne un gran grupo de expertos de México en petróleo, tiene por objetivo promover el desarrollo y el uso pacífico de los recursos energéticos tanto a nivel nacional como internacional. En este sitio se puede encontrar información referente a conferencias, mesas redondas, publicaciones y editoriales. Tiene una sección especial de Noticias en forma de artículos de prensa y de revistas.

 **Wilson Center Launches Web Resource on Mexico**
<http://www.wilsoncenter.org/mexicoportal/>

Este nuevo sitio contiene una sección de análisis, reseñas y noticias sobre la industria petrolera mexicana y algunas de América Latina.

Sitios con documentos del debate de 2008 sobre petróleo

 **Senado de la República Reforma Energética**
http://www.senado.gob.mx/reforma_energetica/

Este es el sitio del congreso en donde se puede encontrar toda la información referente al debate sobre la Reforma Energética. En esta página se puede encontrar información sobre las iniciativas, acuerdos y el foro de debate desprendido de esta iniciativa de ley.

 **Foros de debate sobre la Reforma Energética**
<http://reformanergetica.blogspot.com/>

Es un sitio visualmente muy dinámico que contiene los videos de los actores y ponencias que se han presentado en el Senado de la República con motivo de la discusión sobre la Reforma Energética propuesta por el Legislativo.

 **Debate Universitario sobre la Reforma Energética-UNAM**
<http://www.reformaenergetica.unam.mx/>

Este sitio está dedicado a la discusión de diversos foros que se han llevado a cabo en la Universidad por parte de un buen número de especialistas con motivo de discutir la Reforma Energética, desde diversos enfoques, jurídico, económico, social y tecnológico, durante el mes de junio de 2008.

 **Podcast**
<http://podcast.unam.mx/?cat=35> UNAM

Podcast UNAM es un servicio de publicación y distribución en línea de acervos de audio y video con fines académicos y de investigación. Es proporcionado desde la Dirección General de Servicios de Cómputo Académico de la Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México, Ciudad Universitaria México D.F. Este sitio contiene videos de las sesiones celebradas en el Debate Universitario sobre la Reforma Energética durante los meses de junio y julio de 2008.

 FORO UAM DE ENERGIA
<http://www.foroenergia.uam.mx/>

Es un interesante sitio que incluye ponencias del Seminario "La UAM y la reforma energética. Una perspectiva académica", llevado a cabo el 28 de mayo de 2008.

 Fundación para la Democracia, Alternativa y Debate
<http://www.fundad.org/energeticos/portadas/portforo.html>

Este sitio contiene un apartado "Foro Perspectivas del Sector Energético". En este apartado hay una serie de ponencias de petróleo interesantes que se presentaron en la Casa Lamm en marzo del 2008, estas ponencias se pueden descargar en texto completo.

Energy Industry Today
EIN News es una de las principales agencias de noticias en línea
<http://energy.einnews.com>

Energy Intelligence
Agencia que reporta sobre datos e información para la industria energética mundial
<http://www.energyintel.com/>

IInoil
<http://www.iinoil.com/>

Latin Petroleum Analytics
Publica The LatAm Energy eDaily que es gratis con registro así como The LatAm Energy Journal, The LatAm Energy Investor, y The LatAm Energy Research Review que se ofrecen en suscripción
<http://www.latinpetroleum.com/>

MENAFN.com
Un portal de Medio Oriente que incluye mucha información sobre el petróleo y base de datos sobre empresas
<http://www.menafn.com/>

Nickle's Canadian Oil Register
Portal para información sobre empresas petroleras canadienses. Incluye gratis Canadian petroleum news y los archivos históricos del Daily Oil Bulletin que cubre la industria del petróleo canadiense desde 1992.
<http://www2.canadianoilregister.com/>

Offshore-Technology.com
Agencia sobre que reporta noticias sobre petróleo y gas industrial
<http://www.offshore-technology.com>

Oil and Gas Online
<http://www.oilandgasonline.com>

Oil.com
Noticias internacionales sobre petróleo
<http://www.oil.com>

Oil Prices
<http://www.oilprices.com>

Petroassist.com
Incluye perfiles de empresas de todo el mundo
<http://www.petroassist.com/index.asp>

Petroleum Bazaar
Portal de la industria de gas y petróleo de la India
<http://www.petroleumbazaar.com/>

Petroleum Navigator
Portal del U.S. Dept. of Energy, Energy Information Administration
http://www.eia.doe.gov/oil_gas/petroleum/info_glance/petroleum.html

Petro-plaza
<http://www.petroplaza.com>

Petroleum World
Is a free service web site that provide real time news and information on Latin America, Bolivia, Brazil, Mexico, Peru, Trinidad and Venezuela's Energy, Oil & Gas industry prepared by professionals in the area and using the latest technological advances in communication.
<http://www.petroleumworld.com/index.htm>

Subsea Oil and Gas Directory
<http://www.subsea.org/aboutus.html>

World Oil.com InfoCenter
http://www.worldoil.com/InfoCenter/Infocenter_Main.asp

Revistas actuales sobre petróleo

La Biblioteca del Congreso de los Estados Unidos tiene una buena página sobre petróleo y gas que incluye referencias a numerosas revistas en inglés así como sitios de referencia importantes. Las revistas que citan incluyen las referencias a su número de catalogo en dicha biblioteca pero puede servir para búsquedas complementarias, aunque debe tenerse en cuenta que muchos requieren suscripción. (En muchos casos pueden consultarse en la biblioteca del Instituto Mexicano del Petróleo y en la biblioteca de la Facultad de Ingeniería de la UNAM). Los textos abajo provienen de: <http://www.loc.gov/rr/business/BERA/issue5/news.html>

Fuel Oil News. Morristown, NJ : Publex Corp. Monthly. 1935 to present.
Publisher [Link](#).

LC	Call	Number:	HD9561	.F84
LC	Catalog	Record:	91656065	

News for those involved in the fuel oil industry.

Natural Gas Week. Washington, D.C.: The Oil Daily, Inc./Energy Intelligence Group. Weekly. 1985 to present.

Publisher	Call Number:	Current Issues	Only	Link
LC Catalog Record: sf 90016771				

Newsletter and special reports on oil and gas pricing and developments domestically and internationally, including industry trends, news, spot prices, and storage capacities. Headlines for the current issue may be viewed online from the publisher's web site, and back issues from January 1996 to the present may be searched online; however, access to the full text is by subscription only.

National Petroleum News (NPN). Cleveland, Ohio : National Petroleum Publishing Co. 1909 -

Weekly/Monthly present.

Publisher	Call Number:	HD9560.1	.N3	Link
LC Catalog	Record:			55003942

Offshore. Conroe, Tex. : PennWell Pub. Co. Monthly present.

Publisher	Call Number:	TN871.3	.03	Link
LC Catalog Record: 67003959				

Articles/information with analysis, charts, illustrations, and market statistics on offshore oil and gas operations and deep offshore markets around the world. Topics covered include seismic services, exploration, drilling, production, processing, pipelining, operating problems and design solutions. Selections from the current issue are available online without charge, and back issues for the last ten years may be searched without charge. A subscription is required to view the full text.

Oil & Gas Journal. Conroe, Tex. : PennWell Pub. Co. Weekly/49 no. per year. 1910 - present.

Publisher	Call Number:	TN860	.04	Link
LC Catalog	Record:	<u>ca</u>	12000708	
Also available	in			microform:
LC Microform	Number: 01993	(Microform	RR)	

LC Microform Catalog Record: [sn 94094988](#)

Articles/information with analysis, special reports, charts, illustrations, and market statistics and news on the oil and gas industry and technology. Table of contents from the current issue are available online without charge, and back issues for the last fifteen years may be searched without charge. A subscription is required to view the full text.

Oil and Gas Investor. Denver, CO: Investor Pub. Co. Monthly. 1981 - present.

Publisher	Call Number:	HD9561	.049	Link
LC Catalog	Record:			82643824

Analysis and market statistics on the petroleum and power industry. Tables of

contents for the last five years are available online from the publisher. Access to the full text requires a subscription.

OPEC Review. Vienna: Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries. Quarterly. October 1976 - present.
LC Call Number: HD9560.1 .055
LC Catalog Record: [81641392](#)

Once published by Pergamon now published by Blackwell, the OPEC review is a selection of original analytical papers on energy economics and related issues.

Platt's Oilgram Price Report. New York: McGraw-Hill. Daily. Volume 57, number 1, January 2, 1979 to present.
Publisher [Link](#)
LC Call Number: HD9561 .P54
LC Catalog Record: [83640200](#)

Begun in the mid 1950's and known variously as [Platt's Oilgram News Service](#), and [Platt's Oilgram News](#), this daily report, according to the publisher, covers market changes, market fundamentals and factors driving crude and oil product prices prices, both domestically and internationally. Also includes netback tables, and other market critical data.

Oil Daily. Washington, D.C.: Oil Daily Co./Energy Intelligence Group. Daily. 1951 to present.
Publisher [Link](#)
LC Call Number: HD9561 .053
LC Catalog Record: [59030956](#)

Newsletter and special reports on oil and gas pricing and developments domestically and internationally. According to the publisher, the newsletter focuses on the North and Latin America oil and gas industries, but also includes global coverage of worldwide upstream and downstream developments, market trends, business deals, and regulatory and legislative changes affecting the petroleum industry. Headlines from the current issue are available online without charge. Issues of Oil Daily from December 1999 to date may be searched online from the publisher's web site; however, access to the full text is by subscription only.

Petroleum Intelligence Weekly. New York: Petroleum Intelligence Weekly/Energy Intelligence Group. Weekly. 1982 to present.
Publisher [Link](#)
LC Call Number: HD9560.1 .P62
LC Catalog Record: [74645325](#)

Aimed at top petroleum executives, this newsletter tries to offer a broad, international perspective and analysis at the macro level, of the most significant news developments on oil and gas pricing relating to the petroleum business. Headlines from the current issue are available online without charge. Issues of Petroleum Intelligence Weekly from 1990 to date may be searched online from the publisher's web site; however, access to the full text is by subscription only.

 Internet

Resources

Energy.

Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD).
<http://www.oecd.org/topic/>

Includes energy statistics, publications and documents, and information by country on OECD member countries. Much of the information is from the International Energy Agency (IEA). OECD's online subscription product, [SouceOECD](#), contains additional OECD produced material that is not available on the organization's open site.

Energy Intelligence publications.
Energy Intelligence Group, Inc.
<http://www.energyintel.com>

Newsletters available by subscription only from the web site include: Energy Compass, Energy Intelligence Briefing, Energy Network, International Oil Daily, International Petroleum Finance, Jet Fuel Intelligence, Natural Gas Week, Oil Daily, Oil Market Intelligence, Petroleum Intelligence Weekly, and World Gas Intelligence.

Energy Markets: Understanding Current Gasoline Prices and Potential Future Trends.

Washington, D.C. : U.S. General Accounting Office. GAO-05-675T, May 9, 2005.
<http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d05675t.pdf> [PDF format: 232 KB/ 23 p.]

This report addresses factors that help to explain today's high gasoline prices in the nation as a whole and specifically in California. In addition, potential trends that may impact future prices of crude oil and gasoline are addressed.

Energy Reports.
Library of Congress. Congressional Research Service.
<http://www.ncseonline.org/NLE/CRSreports/energy/>

Reports prepared for Congress by the Congressional Research Service. The reports are made available by The National Council for Science and the Environment (NCSE) which has no affiliation with the Congressional Research Service. Some reports are available in PDF format.

Major Integrated Oil & Gas.
Yahoo! Finance. Industry Center.
<http://biz.yahoo.com/ic/120.html>

Includes links to Yahoo! articles on the topic, company information, and a market summary.

NPNWeb. Adams Business Media.
<http://www.npnweb.com/>

The site provides access to the online news service, National Petroleum News, which is free to those in the retail petroleum and convenience store industry, although registration is required; in addition, the site serves as a portal to oil and gas information.

Oil News. WN Network.
<http://www.oilnews.com/>

News on various aspects on the oil and gas industry. Also includes statistics and pricing

OPEC: The oil cartel BBC.
<http://news.bbc.co.uk/1/hi/business/689609.stm>

Includes a brief introduction to OPEC as well as links to BBC stories on oil and gas and background information on oil markets and alternatives to oil.

OPEC News. WN Network.
<http://www.opecnews.com/>

The site provides news on energy and oil. It is not affiliated with OPEC.

PennWell Petroleum Group.
<http://os.pennnet.com/>

In addition to providing access to several publications including Oil & Gas Journal, Off-Shore, Oil & Gas Finance Journal, (available by subscription only), the site also serves as a portal to other related information on the oil and gas industries.

Platts publications.

Platts/The McGraw-Hill Companies.

<http://www.platts.com/>

Canadian Energy Research Institute

Este instituto fundado en 1975 ofrece servicios de información para sus [miembros](#) que incluyen departamentos del Gobierno de Canadá en los niveles Federal y Provincial, así como la Universidad de Calgary y unas cien empresas privadas del sector energético.

<http://www.ceri.ca/index.asp>

Para [estadísticas actuales e históricas](#), es indispensable acudir al excelente sitio del gobierno canadiense, que incluye series de tiempo muy amplias.

http://www.statcan.ca/english/freepub/11-516-XIE/sectionq/sectionq.htm#Q1_5

Unión Europea Energía

Sitio oficial con conexiones a todos los aspectos de la energía en la UE. Tiene enlaces con *Eurostat*, que es la agencia estadística europea, y es probablemente la mayor del mundo. Tiene la ventaja de enviar gratis cualquiera de las tablas estadísticas a la dirección electrónica del usuario

http://europa.eu/pol/ener/index_en.htm

Energy Information Administration

Éste es uno de los mayores sitios oficiales de información sobre energéticos en el mundo. Contiene una cantidad enorme de estadísticas sobre el petróleo y otros energéticos, incluyendo series actuales e históricas. Asimismo cuenta con innumerables artículos sobre los precios, producción, comercialización y tecnología de los diferentes energéticos.

<http://www.eia.doe.gov/>

American Petroleum Institute

La mayor agrupación o instituto de ingenieros petroleros de los Estados Unidos. La descripción de sus unidades de docencia dice: "API University is dedicated to providing excellence in petroleum industry training. Because API has access to the largest pool of subject experts in the industry, our programs are taught by the best trainers who utilize today's innovative methods. Su sitio contiene numerosas publicaciones y reportes

<http://api-ec.api.org/>

Oxford Institute for Energy Studies

Sitio importante para investigaciones sobre el petróleo

<http://www.oxfordenergy.org/index.php>

En este sitio se encuentra una multitud de artículos analíticos de gran interés. Por ejemplo, un reciente artículo es: "Mexico's energy dilemma: resource nationalism vs market liberalization" por Rolando Fuentes Oxford Energy Comment March 2007, para consulta ver el siguiente anexo:

http://www.oxfordenergy.org/pdfs/comment_0307-3.pdf

Center for Energy Economics: University of Texas

Este es un centro de investigación de gran relevancia: Su descripción de sitio dice: "We work to help prepare energy industry managers and their legal advisors, and government policy makers and regulators, for more competitive global energy markets. Our research focus is on frameworks for commercially viable energy projects and the business-government interface."

<http://www.beg.utexas.edu/energ econ/about.php>

Cambridge Energy Associates

Sitio privado de investigación de energía, y en particular petróleo, muy conocido y productivo.

<http://www.cera.com/aspx/cda/public1/about/about.aspx>

Institutos de petróleo por continentes

América

ARGENTINA

Instituto Argentino del Petróleo y el Gas (IAPG)

<http://www.iapg.org.ar/>

BRASIL

Agência Nacional de Energia Elétrica (ANEEL)

<http://www.aneel.gov.br/>

Instituto Brasileiro de Petróleo, Gás e Biocombustíveis - IBP

<http://www.ibp.org.br/main.asp>

Brazilian Petroleum and Gas Institute
<http://www.ibp.org.br/main.asp>

CANADA

Environmental Research and Studies Centre, University of Alberta
www.ualberta.ca/ERSC/

C-CORE, Centre for Cold Ocean Resources Engineering Canada
<http://www.c-core.ca/>

Ontario Petroleum Institute Inc.
<http://www.ontpet.com/>

Petroleum Recovery Institute Canada
www.ptac.org

Offshore Technology Research Center
<http://otrc.tamu.edu/>

University of Calgary Department of Geology and Geophysics
<http://www.ucalgary.ca/geoscience/>

University of Calgary Consortium for Research in Elastic Wave Exploration (CREWES)
<http://www.crewes.org/>

Canada-Yukon Geoscience Office
<http://www.geology.gov.yk.ca/>

Canadian Gas Association (CGA)
<http://www.cga.ca/>

Canadian Association of Petroleum Producers (CAPP)
<http://www.capp.ca/>

Petroleum Accountants Society of Canada
<http://www.petroleumaccountants.com/>

Petroleum Human Resources Council of Canada
<http://www.petrohrsc.ca/>

Canadian Society of Petroleum Geologists (CSPG)
www.cspg.org/

Canadian Association of Petroleum Landmen (CAPL)
www.landman.ca/

COLOMBIA

Instituto Técnico del Petróleo Barrancabermeja
<http://www.tepeins.edu.co/sitioweb/>

Comisión de Regulación de Energía y Gas (CREG)
<http://www.creg.gov.co/>

ESTADOS UNIDOS

The Oil Spill Recovery Institute (OSRI)
<http://www.pws-osri.org/>

California Institute of Technology Division of Geological and Planetary Sciences
<http://www.gps.caltech.edu/>

California Institute of Technology Experimental Petrology
<http://www.gps.caltech.edu/>

Center for Applied Environmental Research (CAER) University of Michigan
<http://www.umflint.edu/caer/>

Cleveland State University Department of Geological Sciences
<http://web.bges.csuohio.edu/>

Colorado School of Mines
http://www.mines.edu/index_js.shtml

Cornell University Geological Science Department
<http://www.eas.cornell.edu/>

Earth Sciences and Resources Institute, University of South Carolina (ESRI-USC)
<http://www.esri.sc.edu/>

Energy Sciences Network
<http://www.es.net/>

Florida International University Department of Geology
<http://www.fiu.edu/orgs/geology/>

Florida State University Geology Department
<http://www.gly.fsu.edu/>

Florida State University Geophysical Fluid Dynamics Institute
<http://www.gfdi.fsu.edu/>

Gas Research Institute

www.gastechnology.org/

Geochemical and Environmental Research Group, TABS,
Texas Automated Buoy SystemTexas A & M, College of Geosciences
<http://www-gerg.tamu.edu/>

Geophysical Laboratory, Carnegie Institution of Washington
<http://www.ciw.edu/>

Indiana State University Department of Geography, Geology & Anthropology
<http://www1.indstate.edu/gga/gga/javatest/geology/geology.html>

Industrial Research Institute Washington, DC
<http://www.iriinc.org/>

Integrated Petroleum Environmental Consortium (IPEC)
<http://ipec.utulsa.edu/>

Louisiana State University (LSU) Basin Research Institute
www.lgs.lsu.edu/

Louisiana State University (LSU) Petroleum Engineering Department
<http://www.pete.lsu.edu/>

Maguire Oil & Gas Institute, Cox School of Business, Southern Methodist University
<http://www.cox.smu.edu/centers/maguireenergy>

New Mexico Tech Department of Earth and Environmental Science
<http://www.ees.nmt.edu/ensci.html>

Nicholls State University Department of Petroleum Services
<http://www.nicholls.edu/doas/>

Northern Arizona University Department of Geology
<http://www4.nau.edu/geology/mainFr.html>

Penn State College of Earth and Mineral Sciences
<http://www.ems.psu.edu/>

Penn State Earth System Science Center
<http://www.essc.psu.edu/>

Penn State Geodynamics
<http://www.geodyn.psu.edu/>

Penn State Geosciences
<http://www.geosc.psu.edu/>

Research Triangle Institute North Carolina
<http://www.rti.org/>

Reservoir Characterization Project (RCP) at Colorado School of Mines
<http://geophysics.mines.edu/rkp/>

Rocky Mountain Oil Testing Center
<http://www.rmotc.com/>

San Jose State University Geology Department
<http://geosun.sjsu.edu/>

Sarkey's Energy Center University of Oklahoma
<http://www.sec.ou.edu/>

Southwest Research Institute
<http://www.swri.org/>

Stanford University Department of Geophysics
<http://pangea.stanford.edu/GP/index.php>

Stanford University Exploration Project
<http://sepwww.stanford.edu/>

Stanford University Petroleum Engineering Department
<http://ekofisk.stanford.edu/pe.html>

Stanford University School of Earth Sciences
<http://pangea.stanford.edu/>

State University of New York at Brockport Department of Earth Sciences
<http://www.brockport.edu/esc/>

Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission
www.tceq.state.tx.us/

Texas Tech University, Petroleum Engineering Department
<http://www.depts.ttu.edu/peweb/>

Texas Water Resources Institute
<http://twri.tamu.edu/>

The Houston Advanced Research Center (HARC)
www.harc.edu/

Tulsa University Drilling Research Projects (TUDRP)

www.tudrp.utulsa.edu/tudrp.html

University of Alabama Department of Petroleum Engineering
<http://aapgbull.geoscienceworld.org/cgi/content/abstract/88/12/1629>

University of Alaska - Fairbanks Petroleum Engineering
<http://www.alaska.edu/uaf/cem/pete/>

University of Alaska Geophysical Institute
<http://www.gi.alaska.edu/>

University of Alberta Geology Department
www.easweb.eas.ualberta.ca/

University of Arizona Geosciences
www.geo.arizona.edu/

University of California at Davis Department of Geology
<http://www-geology.ucdavis.edu/>

University of California at Santa Barbara Geological Sciences
www.geol.ucsb.edu/

University of Colorado Department of Geological Sciences
<http://www.colorado.edu/geolsci/>

University of Colorado Petroleum Engineering Departments
<http://www.mines.edu/Academic/petroleum/>

University of CapeTown Environmental and Geographical Science
www.egs.uct.ac.za

University of Houston Department of Geosciences
<http://www.geosc.uh.edu/>

University of Illinois Department of Geology
<http://www.geology.uiuc.edu/>

University of Kansas Department of Geology
<http://www.geo.ku.edu/>

University of Miami Geoacoustics Laboratory
www.rsmas.miami.edu/groups/geoacoustics.html

University of Minnesota Newton Horace Winchell School of Earth Sciences
<http://www.geo.umn.edu/>

University of North Carolina at Wilmington, Department of Earth Sciences
www.uncwil.edu/earsci/

University of Oklahoma College of Geosciences
www.ag.s.ou.edu/

University of Oklahoma, Natural Gas Network
www.acronyms.thefreedictionary.com/Oklahoma+Natural+Gas

University of Southern California - Petroleum Engineering Program
www.usc.edu/dept/publications/cat2006/schools/engineering/petroleum_engineering/index.html

University of St. Andrews Department of Geology
www.stmarys.ca/academic/science/geology/

University of Texas Department of Petroleum and Geosystems Engineering
www.pge.utexas.edu/

University of Texas Institute for Geophysics
www.ig.utexas.edu/

University of Texas Space and Geophysics Division
<http://sgl.arlut.utexas.edu/>

University of Tulsa Department of Geosciences
www.geo.utulsa.edu/

University of Utah Earth Sciences and Resources Institute
www.egi.utah.edu/director.php

University of Washington Geophysics
www.ess.washington.edu/

University of Wisconsin - Madison Department of Geology and Geophysics
www.geology.wisc.edu/

University of Wisconsin - Stevens Point Department of Geography and Geology
www.uwsp.edu/gEo/

American Petroleum Institute (API)
<http://www.api.org/>

Petroleum Equipment Institute
<http://www.pei.org/>

Petroleum Place

<http://www.petroleumplace.com/>

Petroleum Technology Transfer Council (PTTC)
<http://www.pttc.org/>

West Virginia University Department of Petroleum and Natural Gas Engineering
www.pnge.cemr.wvu.edu

Yale Department of Geology and Geophysics
www.geology.yale.edu/

PERU
Instituto de petróleo y gas
<http://www.ipega.com/>

EUROPA

Norsk Regnesentral Norway
www.nr.no/

Marintek WWW Server Norway
www.pge.utexas.edu/reading/pers.cfm

Helsinki University of Technology Laboratory of Engineering Geology and Geophysics
www.igeoss.com/igeoss_internet/RD/academic_users_world.php

Netherlands Energy Research Foundation
www.ecn.nl/en/

Norge Geotekniske Institutt (NGI)
www.ngi.no/

Institute for Energy Technology (IFE) "Norway's
www.ife.no/english/

Geology Institute of the Azerbaijan Academy of Sciences
www.gia.az/

SINTEF Norway
www.sintef.no/

IKU Petroleum Research
www.sintef.no/static/pe/produkt/shadripro/

TNO - Netherlands Organization for Applied Scientific Research

www.tno.nl/

Oil & Gas Institute, Krosno Branch (Poland)
www.igng.krosno.pl/dyr/ewitam2.htm

Norwegian Institute of Technology Department of Petroleum Engineering and Applied Geophysics
www.ipt.ntnu.no/english

ALEMANIA

GeoForschungsZentrum Germany
www.gfz-potsdam.de/welcome_en.html

Institute of Petroleum Engineering
<http://www.ite.tu-clausthal.de/de/>

SUECIA

Svenska Petroleum Institutet
<http://www.spi.se/>

ESPAÑA

Comisión Nacional de Energía (CNE)
www.cne.es/

CORES (Corporación de Reservas Estratégicas de productos petrolíferos)
wwwcores.es/

Asociación española de operadores de productos petrolíferos (AOP)
www.aop.es/

FRANCIA

L'École des Mines de Paris (ENSMP)
www.ensmp.fr/

Institute de Physique du Globe de Paris
www.ipgp.jussieu.fr/

L'École des Mines de Nancy
www.mines.inpl-nancy.fr/

L'Ecole des Mines de Paris, Centre de Géostatistique
www.cybergeo.eu/index15783.html

BRGM, Bureau de Recherches Geologique et Minieres France
www.brgm.fr/

Institut Francais du Petrole
<http://www.ifp.fr/>

GRAN BRETAÑA

Imperial College Geology Department
www.aim25.ac.uk/cgi-bin/search2?coll_id=1113&inst_id=3

Imperial College Petroleum Engineering
www.infobeasiswa.net/.../2008/04/03/masters-in-petroleum-engineering-scholarships-imperial-college-london/

Imperial College Petroleum Geosciences
www3.imperial.ac.uk/portal/page/portal/allive/0FDF9D27B3AD43D0E0440003BACD13A5

University of London Department of Geology
www.g1.rhbnc.ac.uk/staff/krm_pub.html

University of Manchester Corrosion Science and Engineering
www.jcse.org/

University of Manchester Department of Geology
www.jadavpur.edu/academics/science_geological_science.htm

Manchester Geoscience Research Institute
www.grisda.org/links/0504.htm

Oxford University Department of Earth Sciences
www.earth.ox.ac.uk/

Oxford Brookes University Geology and Cartography Division
www.uam.es/personal_pdi/filoyletras/morjiman/univers.htm

British Columbia Institute of Technology Petroleum and Natural Gas Program Institute of Petroleum
<http://www.petroleum.co.uk/>

PORTRUGAL

Entidade Reguladora dos Serviços Energéticos (Regulatory agency of the Portuguese electricity industry) (ERSE)
<http://www.erne.pt/vPt/Entrada/>

RUSIA

Institute of petroleum chemistry
<http://www.ipc.tsc.ru/eindex.htm>

 ASIA, AFRICA Y OCEANIA

COREA

Korea Institute of Geology, Mining and Materials (KIGAM)

<http://www.kigam.re.kr/eng/>

ARABIA SAUDITA

Arab Petroleum Research Center

<http://www.arab-oil-gas.com/indexie.htm>

JAPÓN

Research Development Corporation of Japan (JRDC)

www.jst.go.jp/EN/

University of Tokyo Petroleum Engineering Laboratory

www.t.u-tokyo.ac.jp/eepage/introduction/history.html

The Japan Petroleum Institute

<http://wwwsoc.nii.ac.jp/jpi/>

The Japan Institute of Energy

<http://www.jie.or.jp/indexe.htm>

LIBIA

The Libyan Petroleum Institute

http://www.lplibya.org/web/index.php?option=com_frontpage&Itemid=1

Abu Dhabi. EMIRATOS ÁRABES UNIDOS

The Petroleum Institute

http://www.pi.ac.ae/PI_INS/eo/info/partners.htm

VIETNAM

Vietnam Petroleum Institute

www.petrovietnam.com.vn/

PAKISTAN

Petroleum Institute of Pakistan

<http://www.pip.org.pk/>

AUSTRALIA

Centre for Oil & Gas Engineering, The University of Western Australia

www.oil-gas.uwa.edu.au/

Australian Mineral Foundation (AMF)

www.amf.com.au/

Australian Geodynamics Cooperative Research Centre
www.blackwell-synergy.com/doi/pdf/10.1046/j.1440-0952.2002.00947.x

Australian Petroleum Cooperative Research Centre
www.feast.org/?organisation&ID=57

Australian Surveying and Land Group
www.ga.gov.au/pdf/auslig/servicecharter1998.pdf

Australian Petroleum Cooperative Research Centre
www.feast.org/?organisation&ID=57

Australian Institute of Petroleum
<http://www.aip.com.au/>

INDIA

Indian institute of petroleum
www.iip.res.in/

Institute of Petroleum Management, Gandhinagar
<http://www.ipmg.ac.in/>

Maguire Oil and Gas Institute
www.cox.smu.edu/maguire/indicate.html

FILIPINAS

Philippine Institute of Petroleum
<http://piponlinesite.com/>

TAILANDIA

Petroleum Institute of Thailand
<http://www.ptit.org/>

ALGERIA

Algerian Petroleum Institute
<http://www.iap.dz/>

MOZAMBIQUE

National Petroleum Institute
<http://www.inp.gov.mz/>

Otros sitios de interes

Borehole Research, University of Leicester
www2.le.ac.uk/departments/geology/research

Institute of Geological and Nuclear Sciences
www.gns.cri.nz/

Ocean Drilling Program
www-odp.tamu.edu/

Petroleum Organic Geochemistry Group (POGG) Woods Hole, MA
www.dynatog.whoi.edu/

Albert-Ludwigs-Universität, Geowissenschaftliche Fakultät
www.uam.es/personal_pdi/filoyletras/morjiman/univers.htm

Allied Geophysical Laboratories - University of Houston
www.agl.uh.edu/

Bartlesville Project Office - National Oil Program
www.netl.doe.gov/about/history.html

Brown University Geological Sciences Department
www.geo.brown.edu/

Bureau of Economic Geology
www.beg.utexas.edu/

Cambridge University Department of Earth Science
www.eps.harvard.edu/

Capital Energy Technology Corporation - The core mission of CETC is to build the wealth of our investors/partners through innovative, low-risk, tax-advantaged oil and gas programs
www.nthpower.com/

Center for Advanced Geophysical Computing
www.adsabs.harvard.edu/abs/2003AGUFMNG12D..06G

Center for Petroleum and Geosystems Engineering
www.shell.com/careers

Center for Petroleum Engineering (CPE)
www.petrol.unsw.edu.au/

Center for Technical Geoscience
www.ctg.tudelft.nl/

Centre de Géostatistique
www.cg.ensmp.fr/

Centre d'Énergétique
www.cenerg.cma.fr/

Centre d'Etudes des Phénomès Aléatoires et Géophysiques
www.ode.com/s/ode/left_sresearch.html

Centre for Marine and Petroleum Technology (CMPT) formerly Marine Technology Directorate, Ltd and Petroleum Science and Technology Institute
www.conversationpiece.co.uk/

Consortium for International Earth Science Information Network (CIESIN)
www.ciesin.org/

Cooperative Institute for Environmental Sciences
www.cires.colorado.edu/

CSIRO Petroleum Resources
www.dpr.csiro.au/

Dalhousie Earth Sciences
www.earthsciences.dal.ca/

DELPHI Integrated Seismic Research Programme
www.delphi.tudelft.nl/

Edinburgh Anisotropy Project (EAP)
www.eap.bgs.ac.uk/

Finnish Meteorological Institute Department of Geophysics
www.geo.fmi.fi/

Geochemisches Institut Göttingen
www.uni-geochem.gwdg.de/

GeoForschungsZentrum Potsdam
www.gfz-potsdam.de/

Geological Institute, Czech Academy of Sciences
www.gli.cas.cz/

Geosciences Project into OverPressure (GeoPOP)
www.dur.ac.uk/GeoPOP/

Geotechnology Research Institute
www.harc.edu/newsevents/PR/1999/0622

Global Basins Research Network

dynatog.whoi.edu/docs/GBRN/GBRN.html

Hacettepe University Geology Engineering Department
www.jeomuh.hacettepe.edu.tr/

Hawaii Scientific Drilling Project
expet.gps.caltech.edu/Hawaii_project.html

Institute for Gas Utilization and Processing Technologies
www.ecuadorciencia.org/categoría.asp?id=2154

Institute of Geology and Paleontology
www.nigpas.ac.cn/Englishpage/home1.htm

Institute of Geophysics
www.ig.utexas.edu/

Institute of Sedimentary & Petroleum Geology
arcticcentre.ulapland.fi/polarweb/polar/lbcdispq.htm

International Centre for Gas Technoloogy
www.geo.vu.nl/users/beef/geolinks/geo_labs.htm

Istanbul Technical University Department of Petroleum Engineering
www.petrol.itu.edu.tr/e/index_e.html

James Madison University Department of Geology
www.jmu.edu/geology/

Joint Oceanographic Institutions for Deep Earth Sampling (JOIDES)
www.whoi.edu/joides/

Keele University Department of Geology
www.esci.keele.ac.uk/

Ludwig Maximilans University Faculty of Geological Sciences
www.speitaly.org/pages/epitaly/epitaly_r20.htm

Lund University Geotechnology
www.tg.lth.se/english/index.html

Mainz Geoscience Institute
www.geowiss.uni-mainz.de/

Michigan Technological University Department of Geological Engineering, Geology and Geophysics
www.geo.mtu.edu/

Millersville University Department of Earth Sciences
www.millersville.edu/~escl/

MIT Earth Resources Lab
www-erl.mit.edu/

Monash University Earth Science
www.earth.monash.edu.au/

National Centre for Petroleum Geology and Geophysics (NCPGG)
www.asp.adelaide.edu.au/

National Energy Research Supercomputer Center
www.nersc.gov/

Northwestern University Geology Department
www.earth.northwestern.edu/

Open University Department of Earth Sciences
www3.open.ac.uk/Earth-Sciences

Oviedo University Geology Department
www.geol.uniovi.es/

Paleontological Research Institution
www.priweb.org/

Permian Basin Graduate Center
www.midland.edu/~ppdc/about.html

Princeton Earth Physics Project
www.indiana.edu/~pepp/

Princeton Geological and Geophysical Sciences
geoweb.princeton.edu/

Proudman Oceanographic Laboratory
www.pol.ac.uk/

Purdue University Geophysics
www.purdue.edu/eas/people/faculty/nowack.html

Queen's University Belfast School of Geosciences
www.chrono.qub.ac.uk/inqua/address.htm

Radford University Department of Geology

www.shell.com/careers

Rheinisch-Westfälische Technische Hochschule-Aachen Fakultät für Bergbau,
Hüttenwesen und Geowissenschaften
www.ub.edu/gppg/interiors/links.htm

RMIT Civil and Geological Engineering Department
www.speitaly.org/pages/epitaly/epitaly_r20.htm

Rogaland University Senter
www.hsr.no/

Ruhr-Universität Bochum, Fakultät für Geowissenschaften
www.ruhr-uni-bochum.de/geo-fak/

Saint Ivan Rilski University of Mining and Geology
www.mgu.bg/

Statistical Analysis of Resources (SAND)
www.nr.no/pages/sand/about_sand

Stimulation, Logging and Formation Damage (SL&FD) Research
www.geo.vu.nl/users/beef/geolinks/geo_labs.htm

Swiss Federal Institute of Technology Division of Geotechnical Engineering IGT
www.igt.ethz.ch/Main.htm

Technical University of Clausthal Department of Geology and Paleontology
www.earthsci.unimelb.edu.au/links/unilist.html

Technical University of Delft Centre for Technical Geoscience
www.ctg.tudelft.nl/

Technische Universität Berlin, Fachbereich Bauingenieurwesen und Angewandte
Geowissenschaften
www.geo.tu-berlin.de/

Technische Universität Muenchen, Fakultät für Chemie, Biologie und
Geowissenschaften
aci.anorg.chemie.tu-muenchen.de/wah/index_eng.php

TNO Institute of Applied Geoscience
www.tno.nl/index.cfm?Taal=2

Tohoku National Industrial Research Institute
www.aist.go.jp/TNIRI/

Trinity College Dublin Geology Department
www.tcd.ie/Geology/

Université Michel de Montaigne Institut de Géodynamique
www.speitaly.org/pages/epitaly/epitaly_r20.htm

University of Aberdeen Department of Geology and Petroleum Geology
www.abdn.ac.uk/~wpg002/

Universidad de Zaragoza Grupo de Sismología
www.ub.edu/gppg/internos/links.htm